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PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource

From: Tanya Simms
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 1:16 PM
To: 'wasparkm@southernco.com'; 'AGAUGHTM@SOUTHERNCO.COM'
Cc: Christian Araguas; PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource
Subject: Draft RAIs 1396 and Draft RAI 1400  Related SRP Section 9.5.1 for Vogtle Units 3 and 4
Attachments: RAI 1396 draft.pdf; RAI 1400 draft.pdf

To All, 
 
Attached is Draft RAI 1396 and Draft RAI 1400 related to SRP Sections 9.5.1 for Vogtle Units 3 and 4.  Please 
contact me if you desire a phone conference regarding these RAIs.  If no response is heard by close of 
business November 25, 2008,  the final RAI will be issued. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Vogtle_COL_Public  
Email Number:  22  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (B4ECC0E252653F48B3F57C3B833465E8089DBC5375)  
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Request for Additional Information No. 1396 Revision 0 
Vogtle

Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 
Docket No. 52-0025 and 52-0026 

SRP Section: 09.05.01 - Fire Protection Program 
Application Section: 9.2.11 

QUESTIONS for Fire Protection Team (SFPT) 

09.05.01-***
RG 1.206, Regulatory Position C.III.1, Section C.I.9.5.1.1 identifies that the applicant 
should provide site specific information on the fire water supply system.  RG 1.189 
states that fire water supply should be filtered and treated as necessary to prevent or 
control bio-fouling or microbiologically-induced corrosion of the fire water system.  Since 
the Vogtle COL application identifies the well water subsystem of the raw water system 
as the water source for filling and makeup to the primary and secondary fire water 
storage tanks, the applicant should describe the program to monitor and maintain an 
acceptable level of quality of the fire water supply. 

1



Request for Additional Information No. 1400 Revision 0 
Vogtle

Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 
Docket No. 52-0025 and 52-0026 

SRP Section: 09.05.01 - Fire Protection Program 
Application Section: 9.5.1.8.7 

QUESTION for Fire Protection Team (SFPT) 

09.05.01-***
RG 1.189, Regulatory Position 1.6.1 states that the engineer in charge of the fire 
protection program (FPP) should have training and experience in fire protection and in 
nuclear plant safety to provide a comprehensive approach in directing the FPP for the 
nuclear plant.  These qualification requirements were not included in FSAR Subsection 
13.1.1.2.10 as referenced in Subsection 9.5.1.8.7 of the Vogtle COL application.  The 
applicant should revise the COL application to include the above 
qualification requirements for the engineer in charge of fire protection. 
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